Webb, Bruce (SD)

From: Webb, Bruce (SD)

Sent: June-25-19 2:43 PM

To: 'Backhouse, Stephanie'

Subject: Manitoba Hydro - Grand Rapids Fish Hatchery Upgrading and Expansion  File: 6012.00

Thank you for your Environment Act Proposal dated May 17, 2019 for the above project. | will be the Environmental
Approvals Branch contact person for the environmental assessment and licensing of the project. An advertisement for
the project has been prepared and is included in our online public registry for the project at
https://www.gov.mb.ca/sd/eal/registries/6012mhfishhatch/index.html.

Public and Technical Advisory Committee comments on the proposal are due by July 25, 2019. Following that date, | will
be in contact with you concerning the next steps in the environmental assessment and licensing process.

Bruce.

Bruce Webb, P. Eng.

Water Development and Control Assessment Officer
Environmental Approvais Branch

Manitoba Sustainable Development

1007 Century Street

Winnipeg MB R3H 0W4

Tel: (204) 945-7021

Fax: (204) 945-5229

e-mail: bruce.webb@gov.mb.ca




